

Verbundkatalog Kalliope

Mann, Erika

o.O., 1968-08-31

Nutzungsbedingungen

Bei zahlreichen Dokumenten auf monacensia-digital.de sind die Urheberrechte bereits abgelaufen. Sie sind gemeinfrei und dürfen ohne weitere Rücksprache mit der Monacensia weiterverwendet werden. Bei den Dokumenten, bei denen noch Urheberrechte bestehen, müssen für eine Weiterverwendung stets die Rechteinhaber*innen angefragt werden sowie eine Publikationsgenehmigung der Monacensia eingeholt werden. Das Zitatrecht bleibt hiervon unberührt.

Zur Erteilung einer Publikationserlaubnis wenden Sie sich bitte an:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus
Literaturarchiv
Adresse: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Terms of use

The copyrights for numerous documents on monacensia-digital.de have already expired. They are in the public domain and may be reused without further consultation with Monacensia. In the case of documents for which copyrights still exist, the copyright holders must always be contacted for further use and publication permission must be obtained from the Monacensia. The right to quote under copyright law remains unaffected by this. To obtain permission for publication, please contact:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus:
Literaturarchiv
Address: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

XXIX / Vde

31. VIII 68

(140-2707)

August, 31, 1968

Voppe

To the British Vice-Consul
Mr. Gerald F. Noble
Zürich

Dear Mr. Noble, -

when I left Munich for Zurich a few days ago I was told at the airport that an important stamp was missing in my passport. Upon my return here I called the Consulate and learned that there was indeed some new regulation compelling British subjects not born in Great Britain and not permanent residents there to have their passports stamped for travel abroad.

I am therefore taking the liberty of sending my passport and asking you to be so kind as to provide the needed stamp. The Munich people also told me that persons well known at their respective British Consulates were able to obtain said stamp valid for the period of their passports validity. I should be much obliged if you'd find it possible to stamp my passport accordingly.

With best regards very sincerely

yours,



29/10/68